

## Daniel Pietrzak

Partner/Co-Head of Private Credit,  
KKR



Daniel Pietrzak joined KKR in 2016 and is a partner at KKR. He is a portfolio manager for KKR's private credit funds and portfolios, and a member of the Global Private Credit Investment Committee, Europe Direct Lending Investment Committee, and KKR Credit Portfolio Management Committee. Daniel is chief investment officer of the KKR/FS investments joint venture and of the business development companies managed by the joint venture, including FS KKR Capital Corp., which trades on the NYSE. Prior to joining KKR, He was a managing director and the co-head of

Deutsche Bank's structured finance business across the Americas and Europe. Previously, Daniel held various roles in the credit businesses of Societe Generale and CIBC World Markets. He started his career at Price Waterhouse in New York and is a CPA

### EDUCATION:

The Wharton School  
MBA Finance, 2005

Lehigh University  
B.S. Accounting, 1997

### WORK HISTORY:

KKR	2016 - Present
Deutsche Bank	2006 - 2015
Societe Generale	2004 - 2006
CIBC World Markets	2000 - 2004
Price Waterhouse	1997 - 2000



**LEHIGH**  
UNIVERSITY

**College of  
Business**

CENTER FOR FINANCIAL SERVICES